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IN THE L]NITED STATES DISTzuCT COIJRT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

LUBBOCK DIVISION
LJNITED STATES OF AMERICA

NO. 5:21-CR-154-H
GENE GARCIA SOLIS

FACTUAL RESUME
In support of Gene Garcia Solis's plea of guilty to the offense in Count One ofthe
indictment, Solis, the defendant, Sarah Gunter, the defendant's attomey, and the United
States of America (the govemment) stipulate and agree to the

following:

ELEMENT S OF THE OFFENSE
To prove the offense alleged in Count One of the indictment, charging a violation

of l8 U.S.C.

$ 875(c), that is, Interstate Threatening Communications, the government

must prove each ofthe following elements beyond a reasonable doubt:r

Firs/: That the defendant knowingly sent or transmitted a communication
containing a threat to injure the person of another, as charged;
Second: the defendant transmitted the communication either with the purpose
issuing a true threat or with knowledge that the communication would be
understood as a true threat, as defined in these instructions; and

of

Third: Thar. the communication was sent in interstate or lbreign commerce

A "threat" is a serious statement expressing an intent to injure any person, which
under the circumstances would cause apprehension in a reasonable person, as
distinguished from mere idle or careless talk, exaggeration, or something said in ajoking
manner.

The United States Coun of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit has held that this crime
I Fifth Circuit Patlern Jury Instruction 2.39 (5th
Cene Garcia Solis
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Cir.20l9) (modified).
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does not require that the threat be made directly to
the victim. see [Jnited states v.
Morales, 272 F .3d zB4, 289 (5th cir. 200 l Fideral jurisdicrion under
).
this

statute requires only that the threat be transmitted in interrtate
commerce; even
a communication that originates and ends in the same state will
support federal
jurisdiction if the communicated theat makes its way to the recipient
by means
ol interstate electronic transmissions. see united stites v. Nisse'n,432 ir. Supp.3d 129g,
1313-14 (D. N.M.2020).

STIPULATED FACT S

l.

Gene Garcia Solis admits and agrees that on or about November 24,2021,

in the Lubbock Division of the Northem District of Texas, and elsewhere, he did

knowingly and willfully transmit in interstate and foreign commerce
call containing

a

a

cellular telephone

threat to injure the person ofanother, that is, defendant said words to the

effect that he was going to commit suicide and kill his ex-wife and anyone who tried to
stop him before he

2.

did. In violation of Title

18, United States Code, Section 875(c).

On November 24,2021, an officer with the Lubbock Police Department

(LPD) was communicating by text with Gene Garcia Solis. The LPD officer asked Solis

if

he was "good," and Solis responded:

"Nope." The LPD officer called Solis at cellular

telephone number 806-224-3738, which is serviced by

AT&T Wireless. Cellular

telephone calls on the AT&T Wireless network are routed through AT&T servers in West
Palm Beach, Florida and, therefore, this call crossed state lines.

3.

Solis was distraught. He told the LPD officer words to the effect that he

was going to commit suicide and

kill his ex-wife and anyone who tried to stop him before

he did. Fearing for the ex-wife's safety, LPD officers set up surveillance at the ex-wife's
residence in Lubbock, Texas.

Gene

Grrcia

Solis
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At about l0:30 p.m., solis drove by his ex-wife's residence.
LpD officers

attempted to do a traffic stop of solis's car and he

fled. LpD officers

the chase became too dangerous to the pubric, so LpD officers

ca

ed

chased Solis, but

offpursuit and

alerted area law enforcement.

5.

At about l:18 a.m. on November 25,2021, Solis was spotted in Hale

center, Texas, and law enforcement again tried to conduct

car. Solis again fled. Ultimately, solis hit

a

a

traffic stop of Solis,s

spike strip as he was driving towards the

Texas National Guard Armory at 301 E. Regis Street, Lubbock, and crashed in the

Armory's parking lot. Solis got out, fired some rounds from an AR- 15-style rifle in the
air, and ran inside the Armory. During a follow-up investigation by an LPD Detective,

two LPD supervisors who were on scene stated that both heard shots being fired, but did
not hear rounds going over head or impacting near them. Other LPD officers confirmed
that, in their opinion, Solis was firing in the air and was not firing at officers. Another

LPD officer who was on perimeter commented that at no time did Solis tum towards
perimeter officers with his rifle raised in a threatening manner.

6.

Based upon the fact that Solis traveled to his ex-wife's residence with a

firearm, Solis intended that the statements made to the LPD officer to be taken as a true
threat.

7.

The defendant agrees that the defendant committed all the essential

elements of the offense. This factual resume is not intended to be a complete accounting

of all the facts and events related to the offense charged in this case. The limited purpose

Gene Garcia Solis
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of this statement ol facts is to demonstrate that a ractual basis exists to
suppon the
defendant's guilty plea to Count One of the indictment.

AGREED TO AND STIPULATED on this

7'

day

of

A

,"I

2022.

CHAD E. MEACHAM
UNI D STATES ATTORNEY

eG

a Solis

Defendant

JEFFRE

c

Assistant united states Attomey
West Texas Branch Chiel
Texas State Bar No. 24027064
1205 Texas Avenue, Suite 700

Lubbock. Texas 79401

Telephone: 806-472-7559

Facsimile:

E-mail:
arah Gunter
Attomev for Defendant

Gene Grrcia Solis
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806-472-7394
jeffrey.haag@usdoj.gov

